“

. & =
| Envnronmgntal Protectlon Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate

. . County Wexford, Ireland
Managlng Director Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000

AVR Environmental Solutlons Ltd ‘ Eastt Chaislean Bhaile Shesin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

-~ Corrin ‘ : , T +353 5360600
Fermoy F +3fsa 53 60699
‘ N £ info@epa.i
Co Cork ' W m.if,i.'.-‘:
: loCall: 1890335599
9 March 2005 211-1
" re: Waste Licence Application in respect of AVR-Environmental Solutions Limited at

Foxhole, Youghal, Co Cork.

Dear Sir/Madam

I am to acknowledge receipt on 1% October 2004 of your application in relation to a
request for a refund of fees in respect of a waste licence application. '

I am to advise that any request for a refund of fees will not be considered by the
Agency until such time as a final decision has issued on the application.

The Agency will be in contact with you in due course in relation to this matter.

Yours sincerely,

o 70@9@2/; )(ch&/

Noeleen Keavey N
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance

Cc  Ms Aoife Foley, SWS Natural Resources Ltd, Shinagh House, Bandon




